

## Area meeting minutes for 8.6.18

**OPENING OF THE MEETING:** 6:35 **READINGS:** Service Prayer- Decorum Statement-

Twelve Traditions- Amy 12 Concepts- Debbie Vision for NA Service- Mike

**APPROVAL OF LAST MONTH'S MINUTES:** Bert **ROLL CALL:** 12 out of 14 groups ( $\frac{1}{2}$  plus one = quorum)

**NEW GROUPS TO BE RECOGNIZED:** none **AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA:** none

### ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS:

**CHAIR:** Thank You All for being here!! We need nominations for Admin Committee by 9-10-18!!!

**VICE CHAIR:** thank you. Nominations for committee is next month vote in October. I will be stepping down and will not sit here in November.

**SECRETARY:** Good evening family, my name is Corry and I'm an addict. Please email your reports to [aascnasecretary3@gmail.com](mailto:aascnasecretary3@gmail.com)

The address is written here... I have made copies on the papers going around. It is also located on the Anchorage Area meeting schedule.

Do not forget.... Elections are at the October's meeting. The deadline for nominations is the September AASC Meeting

Thank you for letting me be of service. Corry C.

**TREASURER:** See attached

**RCM:** See attached

### GROUP REPORTS:

**ROUNDBABOUT:** My name is Jay. I have taken over as the acting GSR for roundabout just recently. As of right now we have nothing to report, and nothing to pass on to area. Thank you, Jay S

**CLEAN & SERENE:** Clean and Serene continues to meet at Holy Family Cathedral on Sunday nights and St. Anthony's on Thursdays. We are donating \$75 to Area. In loving service

**EAGLE RIVER GROUP:** The Eagle River Group of Narcotics Anonymous meets at Joy Lutheran Church, located at [10111 Eagle River Road](#)

in Eagle River. We have been meeting every Monday, Wednesday, Friday from 6:30 to 7:30 pm, and Tuesday and Thursday at 12:00.

Recently our attendance has been averaging 5 to 7 addicts at both noon and evening meetings. We generally have at least 3 newcomers at each meeting. We also have several addicts with multiple years of clean time at each meeting. Every Monday is a literature study, and we are continuing to read Living Clean. We have a speaker the first Friday of the month with pizza. Our Group Conscience Meeting is the last Monday of the month following our regular meeting. Eagle River Group of NA has \$20.00 to donate to Area. In loving service, Alec

**FROZEN CHOZEN:** Trusted servant Ryan, Frozen chosen meets Monday through Thursday from 730-830pm at the Dry Dock 8141

Briarwood downstairs. We have treatment centers that attend regularly, average attendance is 25-35 addicts. We have an average of 3-5 newcomers. We have service positions available, and are still open for and in need of home group members to help with opening the meeting. Our business meetings are held the last Monday of the month before area. We have \$40 dollars to donate this month. In loving service, Ryan.

**VALLEY NOONER:** Absent **HIGHER GROUND:** no report turned in

**Out and About:** Area report out and about Trusted servant Francisco, out and about meets every Friday at the Alano club on Spenard from 7:30-8:30 average attendance is 25 to 30 addicts, and treatment centers that attend we have a average of 1 to 3 newcomers we welcome any new home group members we are stocked with literature we also have 20\$ to bring to area today-----ready to vote on all issues In loving service Francisco

**WALK YOUR TALK:** Hello Family, I'm Mike and I'm an addict. Walk Your talk meets mom-say 12p-1p at 27th and latouche. We continue to see a strong presence of predecessors and newcomers alike and are excited to be hosting the Cajun feed on March 17th at the IBEW Hall. Please meet and let us introduce our new GSR Bert and alt GSR Jeff. Please add them to the email list. We have \$50 donation for area tonight and are ready to vote on all matters.

**907 RECOVERY:** 907 Recovery Mikal, addict 907 Recovery meets Monday through Saturday, from 4-5PM, at St. Mary's Episcopal Church, at the corner of Lake Otis and Tudor. Our average attendance this month has been 8 addicts, with at least 1 newcomer at every meeting. Our rent is paid, we have no contribution for area, and are ready to vote on all issues. In loving service, Mikal

**JUST FOR TONIGHT:** absent

**LIFESAVERS:** Hello family, The Lifesavers group meets MWF 2ish to 3ish at 14th and N. street. We have about 12 addicts at our meeting with about 3 newcomers each week. Our group has \$35 donation for area. We'd like to nominate Debbie S. for area chair and Mike M. for vice chair. We would like to request the four year clean time requirement be waived as he has proved he is a responsible and reliable guy with a strong program. He also has a strong conviction for unity in our fellowship. In loving service, Debbie

**Claim Your Seat:** 8/6/2018 Area Service Committee Hey Family, Claim your seat meets Tuesday-Thursday 930pm-1030pm, and Friday-Saturday 11pm-12am at the Alano Club. We have been slowly growing the last month however we are seeking additional home group members and have open service positions. Please let your home group members know we need support. We will not be changing times as we previously reported, so thanks for understanding that change that came out in email last month. We have \$10 to donate tonight and have no nominations. ILS, MIKE M

**SISTERS IN SOLUTION:** Sisters in Solution meets every Sunday at Alano at 2pm. Meeting attendance is between 10-15 women with about 1 newcomer a meeting. We have nothing to donate to Area this month. The speaker jam we co-hosted with Out and About had an amazing turn out and was a lot of fun, we raised \$408 for the convention. In loving service, Echo

**THE NA WAY:** no report turned in

### **SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS:**

**NEWSLETTER:** Hello family, I am pleased to announce I have submitted the first newsletter since I took on this position and they're available on the table. I have also submitted them to [akna.org](http://akna.org) and all the local Facebook groups. I would like to encourage each group to email me with any events in the Anchorage/Wasilla area for inclusion in the newsletter. I would also like to request updates from each Subcommittee on any needs they may have which they would like included as well. I appreciate your support and look forward to next month's submissions. I also have an invoice to submit. ILS, Amy U

**PUBLIC INFORMATION:** Hello family my name is Darren and I am an addict the pi meeting will now be meeting the Monday after area 5:30 at the Lutheran church, 1420 n st 15th & n the information pamphlet racks are stocked will be doing a mail out in loving service Darren C

**HOSPITALS AND INSTITUTIONS:** no emailed report

**ACTIVITIES:** no emailed report

**LITERATURE:** Hello family

Sales were as follows:

907 Recovery- Erik M- \$34.38

Higher Ground- Crystal H- \$43.80

Walk Your Talk- Kevin R- \$179.45

Out and About- Francisco- \$32.90

Total Sales:

\$290.53

Total Inventory:

\$2136.23

I am handing \$291.00 cash to area

in loving service

Melissa C

**Sharing Session:** Nominations for executive committee due next area and nominations for convention Chair.

**Old Business:** Vote Regional Vice Chair 6 Yay. 0 Nay, 3 Abstain. Paul H for Regional secretary 5 Yay 1 Nay 2 Abstain. Bob L as Regional Treasurer 6Yay 0Nay 3 Abstain

**New Business:** Debbie S. qualifications Chair Hello family, I would be honored to serve as your area chair and have Mike M. as our vice chair. My qualifications are as follows: 11/29/91 clean date have a sponsor who has a sponsor...who has a sponsor...I sponsor others work our steps regularly and work hard to apply our spiritual principles to all of my affairs have a home group and a service position have served at the area level off & on for my entire recovery Area Chair Vice Chair H&I PI Entertainment

Regional Convention committees GSR Alternate GSR Thank you for considering me for this nomination. In loving service. Debbie

mike m qualifications V. Chair 8/6/2018 Area Service Committee Hey Family, I was asked if I would accept a nomination for the vice chair position this fall. My personal stance in the past has been not to waive clean time unless there was no one willing and ready to serve in that position. I am willing to accept the nomination with the needed waiver for clean time if no one else is nominated whom also currently holds the needed credentials or if the AASC voted me in. My clean date is 1/25/2016 and I am currently working the 12 steps. I have worked both steps and traditions and work them both with men that I sponsor. I have served at the area level as GSR for my previous home group for 2 years, and now as GSR/Chair/Treasurer for my current home group for the last several months. I am or have been orientated in H & I and have assisted numerous times across the board in the other committees when I've been asked. I have a working understanding of the guideline requirements for this position and if asked, I would gladly serve the AASC this fall as Vice Chair. ILS- Mike M

**Recap of action items:** vote on motion The lifesavers group would like to make a motion requesting the 4 year clean time requirement be waived for mike m for vice chair. Thank you Debbie S

**Next area meeting is 9.10.18 at 630pm at BP energy center**

**Announcements Motion to close:** Bert